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Kite, Robin

From: _ Wenzlaff, Tyler

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 11:29 AM
To: Kite, Robin

Cc: Gary, Tim

Subject: FW: Amendment to AB-732

Robin,

Sen. Tiffany requests the amendment for AB 732 be drafted for the Senate companion SB 575. Thanks.

Tyler

From: Gary, Tim

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 11:27 AM
To: Kite, Robin

Cc: Wenzlaff, Tyler

Subject: RE: Amendment to AB-732

Robin,

| give you permission to speak with Senator Tiffany’s office regarding this amendment in order for them to be able to
draft a similar amendment to the Senate version.

Tim Gary

From: Kite, Robin

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 10:46 AM
To: Gary, Tim

Subject: Amendment to AB-732

Tim:

| have drafted an amendment to address the issue we discussed yesterday and you should have the amendment by
tomorrow. Do you want me to contact Sen. Tiffany’s office about doing the same amendment for the senate companion
bill? If so, please let me know once you have approved the amendment so that | know that it is ready to be drafted to
the Senate version.

Thanks.
Robin

Robin N. Kite

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
1 E. Main St., Suite 200

Madison, Wi 53703

(608) 266-7291
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L. SENBTE
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 2, line 15: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
3 page 4, line 3, and substitute:
4 “SECTION 2m. Nonstatutory provisions.\/
5 (1) Notwithstanding section 77.89 (2) (b) of the statutes, of the amounts
6 received by the county treasurer under section 77.89 (2) (b) of the statutes in 2014,
7 the county treasurer shall do all of the following:
8 (a) Pay to the department of natural resources, by June 30, 2014, 75 percent
9 of the amounts received under section 77.89 (2) (b) of the statutes. All amounts
10 received by the department of natural resources under this paragraph shall be
11 credited to the conservation fund and shall be reserved for land acquisition and

12 resource management activities.
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(b) Refund to the municipal treasurer, by June 30, 2014, 20 percent of the

amounts received from the municipal treasurer under section 77.89 (2) (b) of the

vV

statutes.”.

(END)




